RE: Sgecial Report: How China's official bank card is used to smuggle money
From: Jason O'connor [

To: Michael Chon [
Date: Mon, 24 Mar 2014 11:05:03 +1100
Attachments: image001.jpg (6.12 kB)

Agree — although they are touting some formally endorsed connection with CUP to bring credibility to their operations. I'm not sure that is really there.

Regards,

JASON O'CONNOR
GROUP EXECUTIVE GENERAL MANAGER - VIP INTERNATIONAL
8 Whiteman Street, Southbank VIC 3006

— WINNER OF THE
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3 %4‘.'.'5'3.‘. AWARDS 2014
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gﬁl’lease consider our erwironment before printing this email.

From: Michael Chen

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2014 10:18 AM

To: Jason O'Connor

Subject: Re: Special Report: How China's official bank card is used to smuggle money

Should be no more wary than any other route though....

Michael H. Chen

President - International Marketing
Crown Resorts

Room 3605, 36/F, West Tower,

Shun Tak Centre,

168-200 Connaught Road Central,
Sheung Wan,

I loni Kolii' SAR

(sent from my iPhone, sorry about typos)

On Mar 24, 2014, at 6:41 AM, "Jason 0'Conn0r'_vrote:

Yes, saw that when it was published a couple of weeks back. Makes me doubly wary of our friends Gordon and Michael.

Regards,
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s’,PIea\e censider our environment before printing this email.

From: Michael Chen

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2014 5:06 AM

To: Jason 0'Connor

Subject: Special Report: How China's official bank card is used to smuggle money

Michael H. Chen

President - International Marketing
Crown Resorts

Room 3605, 36/F, West Tower,

Shun Tak Centre,

168-200 Connaught Road Central,
Sheung Wan,

Honi Kong SAR

CWN.502.0860.7825




CWN.502.060.7826

(sent from my iPhone, sorry about typos)



